
 
 

Meeting of the DDA Board of Directors 
August 18, 2020 - 8:00 a.m. 

 
The meeting will be held via video conference in compliance with Executive Order 2020-75, 
issued by Michigan Governor Whitmer, temporary authorization of remote participation in public 
meetings and hearings.  Members of the public body and members of the public participating 
electronically will be considered present at the meeting and may participate as if physically 
present at the meeting.   
 
Your individual zoom link was send you a link later today and will be send you a link again one 
hour before the meeting. Please use that link as it connects you as a panelist. 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
1. Call to Order – Shawn Riley 
 
2. Audience Comments (3-minute limit) 
 
3.  Approval of Agenda and Consent Agenda 
 
4.  Consent Agenda 

 a. July 2020 Financial Statement (Attachment 4.a) 
 b. July 2020 Invoice Report (Attachment 4.b) 
 c. July 14, 2020 Meeting Minutes (Attachment 4.a) 
    

5.   Social District Update 
  a. MLCC Application  
  b. Participants (Attachment 5.b) 
  c. Cup and Sign Designs (Attachment 5.c) 
  d. Staffing  
 
6.  Discussion on Parking Credits and Overnight Parking Permits  
 
7.  Committee Information and Updates  
  a. Design Committee – DJ Boyd  
  b. Marketing Committee – Shawn Riley (Attachment 7.b) 
   i. Skeletons are Alive 
  c. Parking Committee – John Casey  
  d. Organizational Committee – Carolann Ayers 
  e. Economic Development Committee – Aaron Cozart  
 
8.  Future Meetings / Important Dates  
  a. Marketing Committee Meeting – September 3, 2020 
  b. Executive Committee Meeting – September 9, 2020 
  c. Design Committee Meeting – September 14, 2020 
  d. DDA Board Meeting – September 15, 2020 
   

  9. Board and Staff Communications 
 

10. Adjournment – Next Meeting – September 15, 2020   



JULY BENCHMARK 8%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE08/07/2020 04:09 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000
PROPERTY TAXES

50.34366,489.73371,466.27371,466.27737,956.00737,956.00CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES370-000-403.000
20.2249,001.7212,416.2812,416.2861,418.0061,418.00DDA OPERATING LEVY370-000-403.010
0.0034,000.000.000.0034,000.0034,000.00LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE370-000-403.040
0.00(1,500.00)0.000.00(1,500.00)(1,500.00)PROPERTY TAXES - OTHER370-000-418.000

46.15447,991.45383,882.55383,882.55831,874.00831,874.00PROPERTY TAXES

GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES
16.7132,900.006,600.006,600.0039,500.0039,500.00SPONSORSHIPS370-000-586.020

16.7132,900.006,600.006,600.0039,500.0039,500.00GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
0.00500.000.000.00500.00500.00RENTS-SHORT TERM370-000-659.110
0.00200.000.000.00200.00200.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE370-000-666.000

0.00700.000.000.00700.00700.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST
0.005,000.000.000.005,000.005,000.00INTEREST - COMERICA INVESTMENT POOL370-000-664.000
0.00750.000.000.00750.00750.00INTEREST - MI CLASS 1 DIST370-000-664.190
0.005,000.000.000.005,000.005,000.00LONG TERM INVESTMENT EARNINGS370-000-664.200
0.00(400.00)0.000.00(400.00)(400.00)INVESTMENT POOL BANK FEES370-000-664.400
0.00(750.00)0.000.00(750.00)(750.00)INVESTMENT ADVISORY FEES370-000-664.500
0.00(550.00)0.000.00(550.00)(550.00)BANK LOCKBOX FEES370-000-664.600
0.00(130.00)0.000.00(130.00)(130.00)CUSTODIAL FEES370-000-664.700

0.008,920.000.000.008,920.008,920.00INTEREST

44.32490,511.45390,482.55390,482.55880,994.00880,994.00Total Dept 000

44.32490,511.45390,482.55390,482.55880,994.00880,994.00TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 753 - DPW SERVICES

0.4613,677.3962.6162.6113,740.0013,740.00WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-753-706.000
0.001,220.000.000.001,220.001,220.00WAGES - REGULAR OVERTIME370-753-707.000
0.00500.000.000.00500.00500.00AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE370-753-939.000
7.379,818.83781.17781.1710,600.0010,600.00EQUIPMENT RENTAL - CITY370-753-943.000
0.4214,533.7361.2761.2714,595.0014,595.00FRINGE BENEFITS370-753-967.000

2.2339,749.95905.05905.0540,655.0040,655.00Total Dept 753 - DPW SERVICES

Dept 861 - DESIGN COMMITTEE
4.6816,056.48788.52788.5216,845.0016,845.00WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-861-706.000

13.5126,970.914,214.094,214.0931,185.0031,185.00WAGES - PART TIME370-861-710.000
3.41555.4119.5919.59575.00575.00SUPPLIES370-861-726.000
0.6019,582.20117.80117.8019,700.0019,700.00DOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
0.00500.000.000.00500.00500.00FUEL & OIL370-861-751.000
1.7548,711.44868.56868.5649,580.0049,580.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000

Attachment 4.a



JULY BENCHMARK 8%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE 2/3Page:08/07/2020 04:09 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures

8.71 2,510.50 239.50 239.50 2,750.00 2,750.00 RESTROOM PROGRAM370-861-801.160
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 BRICK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE370-861-801.940
0.00 28,810.00 0.00 0.00 28,810.00 28,810.00 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE370-861-850.000

52.16 177.00 193.00 193.00 370.00 370.00 VEHICLE INSURANCE370-861-913.000
1.92 3,295.45 64.55 64.55 3,360.00 3,360.00 ELECTRIC POWER370-861-920.010
0.00 4,090.00 0.00 0.00 4,090.00 4,090.00 NATURAL GAS370-861-920.020
0.00 8,440.00 0.00 0.00 8,440.00 8,440.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE370-861-920.030
6.34 9,825.44 664.56 664.56 10,490.00 10,490.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-861-967.000

14.80 13,324.53 2,315.47 2,315.47 15,640.00 15,640.00 STREET FURNISHINGS370-861-976.010

4.88 184,849.36 9,485.64 9,485.64 194,335.00 194,335.00 Total Dept 861 - DESIGN COMMITTEE

Dept 862 - MARKETING
4.68 16,056.49 788.51 788.51 16,845.00 16,845.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-862-706.000
2.92 18,760.51 564.49 564.49 19,325.00 19,325.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-862-710.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 SUPPLIES370-862-726.000
3.52 56,443.00 2,057.00 2,057.00 58,500.00 58,500.00 DOWNTOWN PROGRAMMING & PROMO370-862-784.000
0.00 2,660.00 0.00 0.00 2,660.00 2,660.00 BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM370-862-785.000

26.44 43,400.00 15,600.00 15,600.00 59,000.00 59,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
3.89 865.01 34.99 34.99 900.00 900.00 WEB SITE MAINTENANCE370-862-801.340
4.50 8,117.61 382.39 382.39 8,500.00 8,500.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-862-967.000

11.71 146,452.62 19,427.38 19,427.38 165,880.00 165,880.00 Total Dept 862 - MARKETING

Dept 863 - PARKING
4.68 8,030.74 394.26 394.26 8,425.00 8,425.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-863-706.000
2.92 1,878.54 56.46 56.46 1,935.00 1,935.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-863-710.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 SUPPLIES370-863-726.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 DOWNTOWN PARKING PROGRAM370-863-786.000
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 OPER TFR TO GENERAL FUND370-863-950.210
0.00 118,220.00 0.00 0.00 118,220.00 118,220.00 OPER TFR TO PARKING FUND370-863-950.260
4.75 3,481.23 173.77 173.77 3,655.00 3,655.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-863-967.000

0.34 182,160.51 624.49 624.49 182,785.00 182,785.00 Total Dept 863 - PARKING

Dept 864 - ORGANIZATIONAL
4.68 20,069.36 985.64 985.64 21,055.00 21,055.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-864-706.000
2.92 9,382.75 282.25 282.25 9,665.00 9,665.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-864-710.000
6.69 793.16 56.84 56.84 850.00 850.00 SUPPLIES370-864-726.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 POSTAGE370-864-730.000

100.03 (0.02)65.02 65.02 65.00 65.00 PUBLICATIONS370-864-731.000
61.75 803.20 1,296.80 1,296.80 2,100.00 2,100.00 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES370-864-801.190
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL370-864-802.010
0.00 4,965.00 0.00 0.00 4,965.00 4,965.00 AUDITING SERVICES370-864-805.000
1.57 1,294.40 20.60 20.60 1,315.00 1,315.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING370-864-900.000

28.44 4,623.00 1,837.00 1,837.00 6,460.00 6,460.00 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INS POOL370-864-910.000
7.60 1,312.03 107.97 107.97 1,420.00 1,420.00 UTILITIES370-864-920.000
0.00 2,980.00 0.00 0.00 2,980.00 2,980.00 CONTINGENCIES370-864-956.000
0.00 745.00 0.00 0.00 745.00 745.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES370-864-958.000
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING370-864-960.000
4.74 9,054.52 450.48 450.48 9,505.00 9,505.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-864-967.000
0.00 12,710.00 0.00 0.00 12,710.00 12,710.00 OVERHEAD - ADMIN & RECORDS370-864-967.020



JULY BENCHMARK 8%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE 3/3Page:08/07/2020 04:09 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 8.49

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures

6.4873,582.405,102.605,102.6078,685.0078,685.00Total Dept 864 - ORGANIZATIONAL

Dept 865 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
4.6820,069.35985.65985.6521,055.0021,055.00WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-865-706.000
2.923,752.11112.89112.893,865.003,865.00WAGES - PART TIME370-865-710.000
0.00200.000.000.00200.00200.00SUPPLIES370-865-726.000
0.00500.000.000.00500.00500.00BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM370-865-785.000
4.778,622.82432.18432.189,055.009,055.00FRINGE BENEFITS370-865-967.000

4.4133,144.281,530.721,530.7234,675.0034,675.00Total Dept 865 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Dept 945 - DEBT SERVICE
0.00174,335.000.000.00174,335.00174,335.00OPER TFR TO DEBT SERVICE FUND370-945-950.490

0.00174,335.000.000.00174,335.00174,335.00Total Dept 945 - DEBT SERVICE

Dept 999 - RESERVE ACCOUNTS
0.009,644.000.000.009,644.009,644.00UNALLOCATED RESERVE370-999-999.000

0.009,644.000.000.009,644.009,644.00Total Dept 999 - RESERVE ACCOUNTS

4.21843,918.1237,075.8837,075.88880,994.00880,994.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00(353,406.67)353,406.67353,406.670.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

4.21843,918.1237,075.8837,075.88880,994.00880,994.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
44.32490,511.45390,482.55390,482.55880,994.00880,994.00TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE08/06/2020 03:31 PM
User: LWard
DB: Northville

POST DATES 07/01/2020 - 07/31/2020
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Check #AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Fund 370 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 861 DESIGN COMMITTEE

11344030.0007/15/2076884SHIRTS FOR GROUNDSKEEPERSNORTHVILLE STITCHING POSTDOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
11344220.0007/15/2015007REIMBURSE TOOL SHARPENINGLORI WARDDOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
11356542.3807/29/20072420REIMBURSE BEANBAGS FOR CORNHOLE IN T2LORI WARDDOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
500404299.0007/15/20070520PHONE & INTERNETCLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
113545259.7707/29/20071720TOWN SQUARE WIFICOMCAST CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
11355050.0007/29/20186700POWER WASHER REPAIRMARK'S OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENTCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
113560239.5007/29/20A-59298 FY 21PORTA POTTY RENTALJOHN'S SANITATIONRESTROOM PROGRAM370-861-801.160
113431193.0007/15/20M0001315PREMIUM #1 POLICY PERIOD 7/1/20  -  07/01/21MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISKVEHICLE INSURANCE370-861-913.000
11355464.5507/29/20072820ELECTRICAL CHARGESDTE ENERGYELECTRIC POWER370-861-920.010
113401106.3707/15/20GC116416UMBRELLA BASE PARTGREENCORNERSTREET FURNISHINGS370-861-976.010
1135232,182.6007/21/2054740091TRASH RECEPTACLESTHE WEBSTAURANT STORE INCSTREET FURNISHINGS370-861-976.010

3,487.17Total For Dept 861 DESIGN COMMITTEE

Dept 862 MARKETING
1135742,057.0007/29/202200MUSIC IN DOWNTOWNJAG ENTERTAINMENTDOWNTOWN PROGRAMMING & PROMO370-862-784.000
113432360.0007/15/201-31958SPPONSOR STAGE BANNER & NO BIKING SIGNSAARONSON MANAGEMENT, INC.CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
113432150.0007/15/201-31939NO BIKING SIGNSAARONSON MANAGEMENT, INC.CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
113432260.0007/15/201-319692 BLACK A-FRAME SIGNSAARONSON MANAGEMENT, INC.CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
11343280.0007/15/201-31982COVID - 19 A-FRAME SIGNSAARONSON MANAGEMENT, INC.CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
113525400.0007/29/20SL5018SIGNAGEVOLK CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
1135322,000.0007/29/208-2020PR FOR AUGUSTJEANNE A. MICALLEFCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
11344234.9907/15/20070220REIMBURSE MAILCHIMP WEB SERVICELORI WARDWEB SITE MAINTENANCE370-862-801.340

5,341.99Total For Dept 862 MARKETING

Dept 864 ORGANIZATIONAL
11339756.8407/15/20ZJH6663SPEAKERSCDW GOVERNMENT, INC.SUPPLIES370-864-726.000
11357865.0207/29/20071520NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION ON0011695MICHIGAN.COM #1008PUBLICATIONS370-864-731.000
11354688.4007/29/20071620DDA OFFICE WIFICOMCAST CORPORATIONTECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES370-864-801.190
1134311,837.0007/15/20M0001315PREMIUM #1 POLICY PERIOD 7/1/20  -  07/01/21MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISKLIABILITY & PROPERTY INS POOL370-864-910.000
50040432.9707/15/20070520PHONE & INTERNETCLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INCUTILITIES370-864-920.000

2,080.23Total For Dept 864 ORGANIZATIONAL

10,909.39Total For Fund 370 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Attachment 4.b



 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Regular Meeting of July 14, 2020 

Zoom Call 

The regular meeting of the DDA Board was called to order at 8:00 a.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Mayor Brian Turnbull, Margene Buckhave, John Casey, Aaron 
Cozart, Ryan McKindles, Shawn Riley, Mary Starring, Greg Presley, 
Carolann Ayers, DJ Boyd, Jim Long 

Also Present:  Patrick Sullivan/City Manager, Lori Ward/DDA Executive Director, 
Jeri Johnson/Marketing & Communications Director, Dave 
Gutman/Resident, Marilyn Price/City Council, Fred Sheill/Resident, 
Barbara Moroski-Brown/City Council, Paul Gabriel/Browndog, Chief 
Maciag/ Northville Police Department 

AUDIENCE COMMENTS 

Fred Sheill commented that he is very impressed with what a good job everyone has 
done and thinks the street closures have been a positive for the community. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda: 
a. June 2020 Financial Statement
b. June 2020 Invoice Report
c. June 4, 2020 Meeting Minutes

Presley commented that the June 4th meeting minutes need to be corrected to say the 
1988 Victorian Festival not 1980. 

Motion by Casey, seconded by Turnbull to approve the Agenda and the amended 
Consent Agenda. Motion carried unanimously.  

DOWNTOWN REOPENING

a. Reopening Plan Update
Ward asked for feedback from the Board about the Friday and Saturday
evening acoustic music. The DDA is providing background music, single or
duo artists, for the activities happening in downtown on Friday and Saturday
evenings.  Ward said the DDA is only booking a couple weeks in advance
and posts who will be playing weekly on Social Media and on the DDA
website. The DDA also created signage to remind people not to bring lawn
chairs and if they can’t socially distance to wear a mask. Center Street Grill
and 160 Main have also started to provide music on Thursday evenings

Attachment 4.c



which adds to the atmosphere. Ward reached out to the MLC to see if there 
were additional permits needed for entertainment and there are none.  

 
               Ward said that at the next City Council meeting she will be presenting a 

music contract for approval with JAG Entertainment. JAG did the 
Wednesday Acoustic and Friday Night Band concerts last year and did a 
great job with the lineup. The cost is about the same as we paid last year, 
averaging around $2000 per week for the 4 concerts.  

 
               Riley said he felt the concerts have been very well received and the weather 

has been great so far this summer. Riley said JAG entertainment is ready to 
reach out to bigger name bands if the executive order is lifted and allows 
more people to gather later in the summer. Johnson mentioned that during 
the week we have contracted with Custom Channels to play music in Town 
Square over the speakers.  

 
               Riley also said that the restaurants on Friday and Saturday evening have a 

wait list so this has really helped them recover their losses. Buckhave agrees 
that this has been great for the downtown and wishes more restaurants 
would open on Sunday to keep the weekend momentum going. Ward said 
the difficulty in getting the restaurants and retailers to be open more has 
been staffing. Most of the retailers and restaurants have had a difficult time 
hiring additional staff. Casey agreed that getting people to come back to 
work has been the most difficult problem. Ward said retailers are not putting 
merchandise out on the sidewalks because they lack the staff to monitor the 
outside area.  

 
               Ward said she has continued to work with businesses on securing curbside 

pick up locations. The DDA has worked with the Police to identify new 
locations since the streets have been shut down. The Police and Fire Chiefs 
have been wonderful to work with and very supportive. The Fire department 
drove a fire truck down the streets to check the distance needed to get 
through safely.  The Fire department was very engaging and worked with the 
businesses to give them the most flexibility with their outdoor dining setup.  

 
               Ward highlighted the “NO Biking” signs the DDA had made to encourage 

people to walk their bikes when they are on the closed streets. This has 
become a big problem since the bikers are riding close to outdoor displays 
and diners.   

 
               Price commented that she and Don have been going downtown earlier in the             

day to avoid crowds and concur that the downtown reopening is very well 
received.  Price said to continue monitoring the concerts, the music seemed 
a bit loud for conversations.  

               Long cautioned the DDA not to be too hard on bike riders.  He feels they are 
mostly orderly and add to the lively atmosphere.  Long said families are 
biking down and parking to eat at restaurants.  

 



           b. Purchase of Additional Garbage Cans 
 
                Ward said the red barrels we are using as trash receptacles are not practical   

because they don’t have lids and become heavy after it rains. Johnson did 
some research and found 42-gallon trash receptacles with lids from 
Webstaurant that would be a better solution for our increased trash. We got 
some additional vendors from DPW and did price comparison and they were 
all more expensive. The DDA recommends purchasing an additional 10 
trash receptacles from Webstaurant totaling $2182.60 to replace the red 
barrels.  

 
                Ward said the DDA was able to hire a 4th Seasonal employee so now trash 

is being managed 7 days per week.  
 
Motion by Buckhave, seconded by Casey to approve the purchase of 10 Polytec 
Waste Containers in the amount of $2182.60 from Webstaurant. Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
           c.  Impact of Downtown Reopening on DDA Budget 
 
                Ward updated the Board on the additional expenses the DDA has incurred 

since the reopening of downtown Northville. The biggest increase came 
from hiring a 4th Seasonal Employee. The DDA purchased tables and chairs 
for Old Church Square totaling $2600 and new garbage cans for $2200. The 
new signage for the reopening has cost close to $5000 and the music is 
about $2000 per week. Ward said there has also been some COVID safety 
related costs, distributing safety PPE to staff and purchasing Plexiglass 
shields.  Another sizable expense was purchasing new water barrels for the 
street closures. We have saved money by not contributing to the 
sponsorship of various community events. To date our additional total out of 
pocket expenses have been about $25,000. 

 
                Long suggested bringing back Tunes on Tuesday and using Ford Field to 

allow more distancing. Ward said that is a Parks and Rec program but that 
she would definitely relay the suggestion.  

 
              
SOCIAL DISTRICT LAW 
 
          a. Summary of HB-5781 
              On July 1, 2020 Governor Whitmer signed into law the HB 5781 – the Social     

District legislation. The new law would allow the City of Northville to establish 
a “Social District” that would allow licensed permit holders the ability to obtain 
a permit to sell alcohol to customers for consumption in the commons area of 
a social district.  

 
        The new law would allow a Municipality to establish a Social District and a 

Commons Area inside the Social District where alcohol may be consumed. 



The Commons Area would need to be clearly identified through signage and 
at least two qualified licenses must be contiguous to the Commons Area.  

 
  Qualified licensees may apply to the MLCC for a Social District permit to sell 

alcohol on the license holder’s licensed premises for consumption in an 
established commons area. The alcohol must be served in a container that 
has the logo of the commons area and the logo of the permit holder clearly 
marked on the container. The container cannot be made of glass. The person 
purchasing the alcohol can only consume the alcohol in the commons area. 
The commons area cannot include the licensed premises of any qualified 
licensee.  

 
             Ward said this legislation was introduced 3 years ago so it is not new. Ward 

believes it is another tool that can be used to bring people into the Downtown. 
There are not many communities that have adopted the new legislation yet in 
MI but the DDA has looked at towns in Ohio doing similar programs.  

 
             Ward included a synopsis from Adkinson, Need, Allen & Rentrop explaining 

what a Social District is and how to navigate through the approval process.  
 
              Casey questioned whether retailers would like open alcohol being allowed in 

their stores.  Starring responded that she is working for Chris VanDam and 
she believes Chris would welcome open alcohol in her store.  Starring said 
she would have as well when she owned the gallery. Ward said it is a moot 
point because the current legislation does not allow the alcohol to be brought 
into stores. Turnbull expressed concern that this does not turn into a party in 
the streets. Turnbull said we will need to closely monitor the streets to make 
sure we are following the Governor’s orders. Long questioned if retailers 
could sell their products outside on the sidewalk if someone had a drink. 
Ward said she will need to ask that question to the MLC and get back to the 
Board.  

 
             Cozart asked how the DDA is determining who is enforcing the boundaries 

and who sets the hours of operation? Ward said when we apply for the Social 
District with the State, we will have a plan of operation. The DDA would 
determine the hours of operation taking into consideration feedback from 
restaurants and the consideration of residents living downtown.  

 
             Ward said another item that needs to be determined is the level of security 

needed to enforce the Social District boundaries.  Ward said this could easily 
become unaffordable depending on the hours of operation and level of 
security needed.  Ayers is also concerned about the cost of security. Casey 
agreed, if there is too much security required this would take away from the 
profitability for the restaurants and not be worthwhile. Ward said our 
submitted application would have whatever security the DDA requires based 
on input from City leadership.  It could be as simple as signage. Chief Maciag 
said they only have two one-man police cars on the road at any given time so 
the response time would be less than ideal if there was a problem.  The Chief 



has recommended six security people during the hours of operation but will 
fully support whatever the DDA recommends. Ward reached out to the City 
insurance company to see if we would need additional insurance and the 
Agent said it would not be necessary. The Agent also felt signage would be 
enough to contain the Social District from a liability standpoint. Sullivan said 
the only experience we have is what we have done in the past for downtown 
events. Riley said at this point we don’t know the level of crowds the Social 
District will attract but it certainly won’t be the same as an event.  Ayers is 
concerned that if this new District generates too many people that social 
distancing would not be possible and a mask would need to be worn. Boyd 
feels that people are responsible and should be able to follow the rules.  

 
             Casey said there are many what-ifs and unknowns but to not take a chance 

because of all the questions would be a shame.  Casey agreed with Turnbull 
that if things get out of hand, we can always pull the plug.  Casey said this 
would not be a huge money maker for Poole’s so the true motivation should 
be adding to the atmosphere in Downtown Northville.  

 
        Ward said the the 4 main blocks of our Downtown would serve as the Social. 

District and Main between Hutton and Center and Center between Main and 
Dunlap could be the Commons Area. They would be connected at the 
intersection of Main/Center to allow movement between the two areas. These 
two areas proposed for the Commons Area are currently closed to 
accommodate expanded outdoor dining. Qualified license holders in this area 
that may be interested include: Center Street Grill, Simply Wine, Table 5, 
Lucy & the Wolf, Browndog Creamery, LeGeorge, 160 Main, Poole’s Tavern. 
All of these license holders are located in the area next to the proposed 
Commons Area. The DDA and City Council would need to discuss if we 
enlarge the common areas to include other establishments.  

 
        Ward said some restaurants have requested having a second outside bar 

inside their existing outdoor footprint. Ward said this would require a separate 
license. Ward said this second bar would just be to better serve customers 
inside their outdoor dining areas. These bars would not be used to sell drinks 
to walk up customers from outside the designated outdoor dining area.  

 
        Ward said getting approval from City Council at their first meeting in August 

would require the DDA to meet again on July 28th. This would allow the DDA 
more time to get all the management and maintenance plans in place. 
Morowski-Brown agreed that this is an excellent discussion and from her 
reading about other communities that are doing similar Districts security 
varies widely. The DDA will need to think about the level of security they are 
comfortable with and make a recommendation. Price also agreed security is a 
big concern. Price is concerned about over taxing our police force. With that 
being said Price feels we can manage the problem collectively. Ward again 
addressed the cost concern of having several paid security personnel through 
the end of October. Ward agreed with Casey that if too much security is 



required the District would be cost prohibitive.  Ward also mentioned the 
application would be good through 12/30/ 2025. 

          
Motion by Starring, seconded by Buckhave to approve the application process to 
create a Social District in Downtown Northville with signage only and no security 
personnel. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
          b.  MLCC Application 
              Covered in above discussion. 
 
          c.  Northville Plan Outline 
              Covered in above discussion. 
 
COMMITTEE INFORMATION AND UPDATE 
 
         a.  Design Committee:  
              Boyd said the Design Committee is waiting for final input from Buzz about 

 new branding and signage. 
 

     b.  Marketing Committee:  
              Riley said the Marketing Committee did not meet.  
 

     c.  Parking Committee:  
   Casey said Ward worked with the Police to get some short-term parking 

spaces for curb side pickup. One site was added near the clock shop on 
Dunlap. Casey said the group also talked about what impact the new 
development on North Center and Dunlap would have on the Downtown 
parking. The new residential units will need permits for overnight parking. 
The Planning Commission also asked the Parking Committee to weigh in on 
how to layout the parking lot behind the Marquis to maximize space and 
taking into account visibility and safety concerns. Casey said the Parking 
Committee decided they did not have the expertise to weigh in on how to 
make the parking lot more efficient and felt it was something the City 
engineers should design. Buckhave expressed concern about the overnight 
residential parking that will be needed for the new development.  The 
residents are not required to move their cars and can take up a space for 
the entire day. Buckhave did not feel the lot can handle the increased 
parking for residential and also a restaurant. She also stated the lot behind 
Old Church Square is full and can’t handle any additional parking. Casey 
said that other communities’ police the parking and make residents move 
their cars by 9am.  

 
   d.  Organizational Committee: 

              Ayers said the Organizational Committee already reported earlier in the      
meeting. 

 
 
 



   e. Economic Development Committee: 
             Cozart said the EDC has a meeting scheduled soon to discuss the new      

development at Center and Dunlap so they will have more to report next 
time.  Presley mentioned that Watermark has withdrawn their application for 
the apartment complex on the Cady portion of the Downs Property.  

 
Motion by Ayers, seconded by Casey to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 
unanimously.  
          
BOARD AND STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
The next DDA Board meeting is scheduled for July 28, 2020.   
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:54 am 
Respectfully submitted, Jeri Johnson, Marketing and Communications Director 
Northville DDA 



# Legal Name Business Name Address
1 135 N. Center, LLC Center Street Grill 135 N. Center Street
2 Center Wine, LLC Simply Wine 109 N. Center Street
3 Bside Ventures Lucy & the Wolf 102 E. Main Street
4 Genitti's, Inc. Genitti's Hole-in-the-Wall 110 E. Main Street
5 Browndog North, LLC Browndog Creamery 120 E. Main Street
6 G3SR L.L.C LeGeorge 124 E. Main Street
7 Lussier Investments, LLC Table 5 130 E. Main Street
8 Main Street Hospitality, LLC 160 Main 160 E. Main Street
9 RMJ2 of Northville, Inc. Poole's Tavern & Bak Bar 157 E. Main Street

Qualified Licensees Contiguous to the Commons Area

Attachement 5.b



SIGN ON STAND 

DOWNTOWN NORTHVILLE 
SOCIAL DISTRICT 

16 OZ CUP

DOWNTOWN NORTHVILLE 
SOCIAL DISTRICT 

1- COLOR LOGO

Attachment 5.c 



Attachment 5.c 



Attachment 5.c 



DOWNTOWN NORTHVILLE 
PR / ADVERTISING SUMMARY 

July 2020: 

PUBLICITY: 

Press Coverage Received & Upcoming (Highlights/major press hits): 

• July 23 – Northville Record – article Northville explores creating downtown social
district to allow take-out cocktails

• Run date TBD – Detroit Free Press – Interview with Dr. Demray regarding safety
practices implemented in their practice

• 

SOCIAL MEDIA: 
• Facebook ~ Continued to maintain the page, including daily posts on business

announcements and virtual events, etc.

• Instagram ~ Continued to maintain the page, including daily posts business
announcements, etc.

• Twitter ~ Continued to maintain the page, including daily posts on business
announcements, etc.

PAID ADVERTISING: 

• Ad in July issue of The Ville

UPCOMING PAID ADVERTISING: 

PRINT: 

• Half-page Ads in The Ville
o The DDA will renew contract with The Ville for 12-months (August 2020-April

2021
• Ad in Tipping Point programs (dates TBD)

Attachment 7.b



downtownnorthville.com

&&

   Where local  
 Food, Shops 
     and Fun are
Main                 Center

Pictured: Downtown Northville’s newest 
gift shop, blackbird by dear prudence



downtownnorthville.com

&&Main                 Center
Carry-out, delivery and gift 

certificates are available! For a full 
list of restaurants and shops visit

Where  
supporting our 

local businesses is


	August 18, 2020 - 8:00 a.m.
	AGENDA

	Attachment 5.b.pdf
	Table 1




